YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO THE MONTHLY MEETING OF EAST CHALLOW PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY 13 April 2022 @ 7.30PM EAST CHALLOW VILLAGE HALL

- 1. Apologies
- 2. To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 9 March 2022
- 3. Declarations of Interest: Members are asked to declare any personal interest and the nature of that interest which they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting (Please refer to the notes at the end of the agenda)
- 4. Public Discussion Time (10 minutes): members of the public may bring to the attention of the Council any matters not covered in the agenda and make representations on matters on the agenda.
- 5. District and County Council matters: report from District & County Councillor
- 6. Planning Matters: To consider any new applications/ update on previous planning applications:
 - a) PV22/V0729/T28 Faringdon Road OX12 Install 2 new 10m wooden poles for Open Reach
 - b) PV21/V2702/FUL Hill Farm, Faringdon Road, OX12
 The change of use of a series of existing agricultural barns to a mixed development of residential and commercial units.
 The associated landscaping drainage works required for the development.
- 7. Matters to report not otherwise covered on the agenda
- 8. Accounts:
- a) To agree April 2022 payments
- b) Update on External audit
- 9. Parish Council Risk assessment
 - a) Update and approval required
- 10. Cemetery
- a) Vicarage Hill Cemetery to clear vegetation
- b) Discuss location for new Cemetery
- c) Review and discuss cemetery fees
- d) Notice for Vicarage Hill Cemetery with rules and regulations display
- 11. Speeding
- a) Update on actions from meeting held with Mr. Mark Francis of OCC
- b) Update on 20's plenty
- 12. Governance matters
 - a) To discuss correspondence regarding the Community Governance Review consultation and boundary changes from the Vale of White Horse District Council
- 13. To receive an update on Neighborhood Plan Consultancy
- 14. Footpaths & Rights of Way
 - a) Registration of footpaths
- 15. Recreation Area:
 - a) Play area ROSPA report update
 - b) Update on tennis court surface
- 16. Ground Maintenance
 - a) to update on any grounds maintenance issues
- 17. Public Art/ S106 Money
 - a) Update on meeting with A Browne from Councilor T Hayes
- 18. Annual Parish Meeting
- 19. Challow News
 - a) Date of next meeting
 - b) Bank holiday bin collections for May
 - c) Free parking changes
 - d) Queen Platinum Jubilee Celebration
- 20. Clerks Correspondence
 - a) NALC asking what can they do for the Parish Council

- b) Discarded nitrous oxide canisters at top car park by school
- c) Resident requested the farmer does not drive his tractor over the banks he has planted bulbs on
- d) Resident requested replacement daffodil bulbs for the ones that were destroyed by diggers from the Crest homes development
- e) Wantage and Grove Campaign Group call for evidence survey regarding housing developments and decarbonisation access to public transport,
 - walking and cycling provision and digital connectivity
- f) OCC fix my street request for volunteers
- g) OALC sent a letter to send to our MP about holding virtual meetings
- 21. Items for the next agenda
 - a) Queens Platinum Jubilee
- 22. Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday 13 May 2022

Notes on declaration of interest

- (i) Any member arriving after the start of the meeting is asked to declare personal interests as necessary as soon as practicable after their arrival even if the item in questioned has been considered;
- (ii) With the exception of the circumstances listed in paragraph 9(2) of the Local Code of Conduct for Members, a member with a personal interest also has a prejudicial interest if it is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the member's judgement of the public interest. In such circumstances, the member must withdraw from the meeting room, and should inform the Chairman accordingly.

It is not practical to offer detailed advice during the meeting on whether or not a personal interest should be declared, or whether a personal interest should also be regarded as prejudicial.

Linda Hooper Eastchallowclerk@gmail.com